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2011 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Joint Resolution

Received: 01/06/2011
Wanted: As time permits

For: Timothy Cullen (608 266-2253

May Contact:
Subject: Legislature - miscellaneous res.

Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Sen.Cullen @legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Received By: smiller
Companion to LRB:
By/Representing: kelley flury
Drafter: smiller

Addl. Drafters:

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

UW-Whitewater football team--national champs

Instructions:

See 2007 SJR 75

Drafting History:

Vers. Drafted Reviewed Typed Proofed

Submitted Jacketed Required
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01/06/2011 01/06/2011

/1 rschluet
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: Millér, Steve Oq /7

From: Flury, Kelley

Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 1:39 PM

To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Senate Joint Resolution Drafting Request for Sen. Cullen
Hi, Steve,

In 2007, you drafted SJR 75 relating to commending the UW-Whitewater football team. (I think it
was you because your initials are on it.) The team is once again the national champion and Sen.
Cullen would like to draft an SJR. Below is the text. Or of course forward to the appropriate
staff. If this is not the proper way to request a bill draft, please also let me know. Thank you!

Kelley Flury
Office of Sen. Tim Cullen
266-2253

2011 Senate Joint Resolution

Relating to: commending the University of Wisconsin-Whitewater football team for a third national
championship.

Whereas, the UW-Whitewater Warhawks became the National Collegiate Athletic Association
Division III champions for the third time in four years with a 31-21 victory over Mount Union
College on December 17, 2010; and

Whereas, Whitewater has been in a six-year tug-of-war over the national championship, with
Whitewater winning three years and Mount Union winning three years; and

Whereas, junior running back Levell Coppage scored three touchdowns and ran 299 yards on 39
carries, setting a new Amos Alonzo Stagg Bowl rushing record; and

Whereas, Coppage’s 150 points for the season are the highest for all football divisions in the NCAA;
and

Whereas, senior Matt McCulloch, a Janesville Parker graduate, contributed with eight tackles and two
interceptions; and

Whereas, the 17 seniors on the team end their college careers with a 57-3 record over the course of
four years; and

Whereas, Coach Lance Leipold has led the team to the national championships in each of his first
four years as head coach, winning three national titles; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the members of the Wisconsin legislature do
hereby commend the Warhawks, the coaching staff, and the students on the Division II1

Championship and wish them continued success in the future.
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Whereas, the UW-Whitewater Warhawks becarne’;h”éﬂl\lmational Collegiate
Athletic Association Division III champions for the third time in four years with a
31-21 victory over Mount Union College on December 17, 2010; and\/

Whereas, Whitewater has been in a six-year tug-of-war over the national
championship, with Whitewater winning three years and Mount Union winning
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Whereas, junior running back Levell Coppage scored three touchdowns and ran

299 yards on 39 carries, setting a new Amos Alonzo Stagg Bowl rushifg record,; and‘/
Whereas, Coppage’s 150 points for the season are the(highest)fopall football
divisions in the NCAA; and‘/
Whereas, senior Matt McCulloch, a Janesville Parker graduate, contributed

with eight tackles and two interceptions; and’



g B W

[ep]

10

2011 - 2012 Legislature —2- LRS- oL/t

Whereas, the 17 seniors on the team end their college careers with a 57-3 record
over the course of four years; and

Whereas, Coach Lance Leipold has led the team to the national championships
in each of his first four years as head coach, winning three national titles; now,
therefore, be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the members of the
Wisconsin legislature do hereby commend the Warhawks, the coaching staff, and the
students on the Division III Championship and wish them continued success in the
v

future.

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: Miller, Steve

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 9:28 AM
To: Barman, Mike

Subject: FW: SJR attached

From: Flury, Kelley

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 9:24 AM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: RE: SIR attached

Thank you, Steve, will you please jacket this.

Kelley

From: Miller, Steve

Sent: Friday, January 07, 2011 9:05 AM
To: Flury, Kelley

Subject: SJR attached
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